OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICOD

June 15, 1961 V

Mr. Sam Borden
Post Office Box 1087
Graham, Texas

Re: Change in Pool Designation
Dear Mr., Borden:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1981,
your king Davis Federal Well No. 1, located in Unit J of Section 28,
Township 8 South, Range 37 East, which is currently appearing in
the Bluitt-Pennsylvanian Pool Section of the Proration Schedule,
will be listed under the Allison~Pennsylvanian Pool in the

AUGUST SCHEDULE.

Please file Form C~110 for this well showing the change in pool
designation.
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YOURS VERY TRULY,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
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